LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

May 14, 2020 Meeting

6:00PM 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava
3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
5. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of the April 9, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2020
6. Resolutions for Adoption
A) Emergency Ordinance for Continuity of Local Government - COVID-19
B) Ordinance for 30-day Extension of Interest & Penalty - June 5th
Property Taxes
C) Ordinance to Include "Family Cemetery" as a Land Use by Right
7. Monthly Reports
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
8. County Offices and Departments
9. FY2020-2021 Budget Discussion
A) Forest and Silvicultural Tax Exemption Request
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
11. Administrator’s Update
A) Meherrin Fire and Rescue Capital Request (Addition)
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session ltems (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 5-14-2020 MEETING:

-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting, will need to
complete a questionnaire regarding COVID-19, and maintain a distance of at least six feet apart at all times.

-It is requested that all inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.

-Depending on social gathering (10 or less) limitations, we will research electronic meeting participation for citizens. Please
watch our Facebook page (Lunenburg County, VA) and the website at www.lunenburgva.org for updates.

—This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board
of Supervisors.

_It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should
you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of the April 9, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval April 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports March 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA DR : F

Minutes of April 9, 2020 Meeting

Due to the COVID-19 (novel coronavirus) pandemic and closure of all Virginia schools, the regularly scheduled
meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors originally scheduled for Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 10:00 am at
Central High School was rescheduled for Thursday, April 9, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom,
Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington,
T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Frank Bacon, Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator
Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark, and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, public attendance was limited to the lobby and Supervisors and staff adherred
to social distancing (maintaining a distance of at least six feet from others) in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Edmonds provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were no additions.

County Attorney Rennie presented a resolution to Declare a Local State of Emergency due to COVID-19. He
advised that Administrator Gee, as the Emergency Management Coordinator, declared the local state of emergency on
March 24, 2020 on a temporary basis until the Board of Supervisors voted at their next regularly scheduled meeting. He
requested the Board’s approval via a roll call vote on the below resolution.

LUNENBURG COUNTY
N CONSENTING TO THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
ISSUING A DECLARATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY
(COVIO-19 Virus)
(Virginia § 4313621

(he County in acting as the Cirector of Fmargency Management (the
“County Adnuinistrator”), is authorized o doctare local emergencics pursuant to Virginla Code § 44~
146.21{A) with the prior consent or the subsequent sontirmation of the Board of Supervisors; und
the County A i gesires to issue a Declaration of Local Emergency
refoted to tve COVID-19 virus, a copy of which is attached hereto.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Luncnburg County Board of Supervisors
to the County issuiag the Declaration of Loca! Emergency.
1, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certily that the foregoing writing Is @ tue, comect copy of a

Resclution duly adopted by the Board of Suporvisors of Lunenburg cm(my. virginis, by avote of q

to _{]._, s recorded below, at & regular meeting held on {

]
Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

or.8 - s
7. Bocon —
Nir. Edmonds :Z —
#ir. Haakins A
Mr. Hoaver A e
Mr. Pennington RS
N Slayton e, Bee s
Nir. Zava O o S,

Rusclution No. 1




Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt the resolution declare a Local State of Emergency for
Lunenburg County due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

County Attorney Rennie requested that the Board confirm by roll call vote and approve the below resolution
that the emergency status will continue until the County Administrator and/or Board of Supervisors declares that status
ends to ensure continuity of government.

LUNENBURG COUNTY
DECLARATION OF A LOCAL EMERGENCY
(COVID-19 Virus)

(Virginla § 44-145.27)

WHEREAS, the County Administrater & designated as the Direclor of Ernergency
Management for the County of Lunenburg: and

WHEREAS, the Wortd Health Orgonization charclerized the spread of the COVID-19 virus as
a pantemic on March 11, 2020; ond

WHEREAS, the Governor deciared a siste of emargency on March 12, 2020 retatad to the

COVIDA9 vires; aod

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 viras and nsemmuedwdponmmmmuhn&wuw
pubiic heafth and safety of the of L County, and of the vinus are
of severity and maghitude to wamant d lochl go action to prevent of

afleviate any potential tamagie, hardship, sufiering. or possitie joss of fite; and

WHEREAS, because of the immineat threat to the putiic heaith and salety 1o the residents
of Lunenburg County arising from the COVID-19 virus, County Adminisiaator, Tracy M. Gee, acting In
er capacity as the Director of Emedgency Management, declared a local emergency on March 23,
2020 pursuant to Virginia Code 44-146.21: and

WHEREAS, givan the Goyeocs declaration on March 12, 2020 and the immediate noed for
Jocal emergency actions to degin, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors could not timely
convene o give its prior consent to the County Executive’s deciaration.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that tha Luncnburg County Boatd of Supervisors
contirms thy jon of @ local by the County on March 24, 2020.

Lmnc«‘mmmzmﬂylmwiomnwmh‘un\m.w--ﬂmvo’u
Resolstion duly udopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virgiola, by a vate g
|o_0_.mwc«uwbdw.uuwwmmtmmon

_hacugoaflecs .
Clerk, Board of County Supervisers
Ay Nay

Dr. Bavon s
M. Edmonds. 7 A
Mr. Hankins BY S
M, Hoover ? —
Me. Pensiingiton o e
My, Stayton ¥ g R
Mr. Zava il

Resolutivn No. 2

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt the resolution confirming local emergency status
continues until the County Administrator and/or Board of Supervisors declares that status ends to ensure continuity of
government.

County Attorney Rennie presented a new ordinance for consideration during the state of emergency. He added
that state law allows for an ordinance to be adopted that gives the county specific powers to continue to operate. He
reviewed the following fourteen (14) items included in proposed Ordinance 20-1 as well as the conditions that must be
met to resume normal operations.

& That the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors consents to and confirms the Declaration of Local Emergency made by the County
Administrator on March 24, 2020.

2. This ordinance allows for variances from state laws and county ordinances in order to protect the health, safety, and welfare of residents
and employees from the spread of COVID-19 while still providing for government operations to continue during this state of emergency.

3. The operation of government includes management of all county facilities, management of the school system, and the work of all local
boards, including the board of supervisors, the school board, the planning commission, the board of equalization, the board of zoning appeals, and any other
local or regional board, commission, committee, or authority created by the board of supervisors or to which the board of supervisors appoints or
recommends for appointment all or a portion of its members (collectively “Public Bodies” and individually “Public Body"), including employees who work for or
on behalf of any Public Body.

At this time, public health experts recommend against assembling groups of people in confined spaces. Accordingly, this ordinance contains
modifications for public meetings which should be followed while it is deemed unwise or unsafe to gather in one location a quorum for any Public bodies, or
to invite members of the public to physically gather together for public meetings.




4, That in accordance with Virginia Code § 15.2-1413 and § 15.2-1417(F), and notwithstanding any contrary provision of law, general or
special, the following emergency procedures are adopted to ensure the continuity of government during this emergency and disaster:

a. Any meeting or activities which require the physical presence of members of the Public Entities may be held through real time
electronic means (including audio, telephonic, video or other practical electronic medium) without a quorum physically present in one location; and

b. Prior to holding any such electronic meeting, the Public Entity shall provide public notice of at least 3 days in advance of the
electronic meeting identifying how the public may participate or otherwise offer comment; and

3 Any such electronic meeting of Public Entities shall state on its agenda and at the beginning of such meeting that it is being
held pursuant to and in compliance with this Ordinance; identify Public Entity members physically and/or electronically present; identify the persons
responsible for receiving public comment; and identify notice of the opportunities for the public to access and participate in such electronic meeting; and

d. Any such electronic meeting of the Public Entities shall be open to electronic participation by the public and closed to in-
person participation by the public; and

e. For any matters requiring a public hearing, public comment may be solicited by electronic means in advance and shall also be
solicited through telephonic or other electronic means during the course of the electronic meeting. All such public comments will be provided to members of
the Public Entity at or before the electronic meeting and made part of the record for such meeting; and

£ The minutes of all electronic meeting shall conform to the requirements of law, identify how the meeting was conducted,
members participating, and specify what actions were taken at the meeting. The Public Entities may approve minutes of an electronic meeting at a
subsequent electronic meeting and shall later approve all such minutes at a regular or special meeting after the emergency and disaster has ended.

g Any votes taken during the meeting must be taken by roll call, individually recording each member's name and vote.

h. Public Bodies may hold special meetings consistent with the provisions herein except that notice of the special meeting need
only be provided at least three working days prior to the meeting, and the agenda and associated materials, if any, need to be made available to the public at
the same time as they are made available to the Public Body members.

) Public Bodies may hold emergency meetings consistent with Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.

% Any item on an agenda for a regularly scheduled, regular, special, or emergency meeting held hereunder may be continued to
a later date or time for the purpose of reviewing and considering comments from the public.

S. That notwithstanding any provision of any local or state law, regulation or policy to the contrary, any deadlines requiring action by the
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors, the Lunenburg County Planning Commission, its officers (including Constitutional Officers) and employees of its
organization shall be suspended during this emergency and disaster; however, the Board of Supervisors and Planning Commission, officers and employees
thereof are encouraged to take such action as is practical and appropriate to meet those deadlines. Failure to meet any such deadlines shall not constitute a
default, violation, approval, recommendation or otherwise.

6. Additionally, all deadlines established local laws pertaining to: (i) fixing the tax rate, (ii) preparing and submitting the county’s annual
budget, (iii) taking action on any land use application, including the Planning Commission conducting Virginia Code § 15.2-2232 reviews, conducting public
hearings, or making recommendations or reports to the Board of Supervisors on any land use application; and (iv) responding to Freedom of Information Act
requests are hereby extended indefinitely until normal government operations resume as specified herein, or as provided by law.

Ts That non-emergency public hearings and action items of all Lunenburg County Boards and Commissions may be postponed at the
discretion of the Boards and Commissions to a date certain provided that public notice is given so that the public are aware of how and when to present their
views.

8. That each incorporated town within the boundaries of Lunenburg County are encouraged, authorized and/or directed to declare its own
state of local emergency and disaster or incorporate by reference the County’s local state of emergency and disaster and to adopt an ordinance for the
continuity of town government.

9. That the provisions of this Emergency Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect for a period of 60 days, unless amended, rescinded
or readopted by the Board of supervisors in conformity with the notice provisions set forth in Virginia Code §15.2-1427, but in no event shall such ordinance
be effective for more than 6 months. Upon rescission by the Board of Supervisors or automatic expiration as described herein, this emergency ordinance shall
terminate and normal practices and procedures of government shall resume.

10. Nothing in this Emergency Ordinance shall prohibit Public Entities from holding in-person public meetings provided that public health
and safety measures as well as social distancing are taken into consideration.

11 Any policies or procedures previously adopted by the Board are suspended to the extent they are inconsistent with this Ordinance.

12. The director of emergency management is empowered to restrict members of the public from entering or congregating around county-

owned buildings, facilities, and real property as is reasonably necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the public or county staff. Moreover, the
director of emergency management may cancel, postpone, or reschedule any events scheduled for any county-owned building, facility or property as
necessary to ensure the health, safety, and welfare of the public or county staff.

13. Additional powers of director of emergency managemen include:

a. Funding and Contracts. To the extent of unobligated funds available in excess of appropriations in the approved budget, the
director of emergency management may enter into contracts and incur obligations necessary to protect the health and safety of persons and property, and to
provide emergency assistance to person affected by this disaster.

b. Procedures. The director of emergency management may proceed without regard to time-consuming procedures and
formalities prescribed by law (except mandatory constitutional requirements) pertaining to the performance of public work, entering into contracts, incurring
obligations, employing workers, renting equipment, purchasing supplies and materials, and other expenditures of public funds.

C. Other Temporary Actions. The director of emergency management may temporarily take any of the following actions where
the health, welfare or safety of the public demands: waive or reduce fees imposed by county ordinance; waive enforcement, in whole or in part, of any county




policy or ordinance; and modify, limit, waive, suspend, or amend any county program, service, functional process, or procedure. The director must apply the
action uniformly for similar situations and not on a case-by-case basis. The director’s actions will only be effective until the next regular meeting of the board
of supervisors. The board of supervisors may ratify and extend the time for which the director’s action remains in effect.

14. Normal governmental operations will be resumed after the County Administrator, acting as the Director of Emergency Management,
reports to the Board of Supervisors that all emergency actions that can be taken by the County have been taken, the Governor ends the state of emergency,
and the State Health Commissioner advises that it is safe for people to once again gather in public so that normal governmental operations, including normal

public meetings (or gatherings to that effect), may be re-established.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt the Emergency Ordinance to Effectuate Temporary
Changes in Certain Deadlines and to Modify Public Meeting and Public Hearing Practices and Procedures to Address
Continuity of Local Government Operations Associated with Pandemic Disaster.

LUNENBURG COUNTY

EMERGENCY ORDINANCE YO EFFECTUATE TEMPORARY CHANGES IN
CERTAIN DEADLINES AND TO MODIFY PUBLIC MEETING AND PUBLIC
HEARING PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES TO ADDRESS CONTINUITY OF
LOCAL GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH PANDEMIC DISASTER

WHEREAS, the open public meeting requirements of the Vieginia Freadom of Information Act
("FOIA") are limited only by & properly claimed exemption provided under that Act o “any other

statute:” and
WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, Ralph S. N issued € ive Orde: WHEREAS, the Governor and Health of
3 h 5 1 Fifty-One the f Vilginia and the
of for the i of Vieginia arising from the novel Coronavirus phorsimmsuagis: Statos have of public gatherings of more than ton

a state
{COVID-19) pandemic; and
WHEREAS. The Altorney Goneral o( Virginia issued an opinion dated March 20, 2020 stating

WHEREAS, Executive Order Fifty-One acknowledged the existence of udopt ensu ity
& public heaith that locatities have the
emengency which constitules a disastor as defined by Virginia Code § 44-146.16 arising from the government; anit n- 2 m Reitony =
public beaith threat dbya disease to spread; and
this in resp: to the disaster caused by the
“mzwz“mm,m"“mfmm Implemented the mmwpmtm.mwmwu@:uwmmw
Visgin % of the Virginia & 2 Virginia, the Co of Virginia ani! the Constitution of States
Operations Center to provide assistance to iocal governments, and authorization for executive branch i o .
agencies to waive “any state reg or as appropri and also ordered various
¢ the i Virﬂnla‘“w' THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County,
WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United Stales declared a national Lunendburg County Board ol Supeorvisors consents
3 h i
emergency, beginning March 1, 2020, in response to the spread of COVID-19; and vfl':lu(lm‘ nwwixmfm'mmmm;:;;ommm
\“.ml on::m 11, 2020, the World Health Organization ceclared the COVID-19 2. This ordinance aliows for varlances from state faws and county ordinances in order
outbresk a pandemic; mmmmu:.“mm.mm-dmwmmwwumw
to continue daring emengency.
WHEREAS, on April 9, 2020, the g ing body of L Board of i et :
of locai made by the jocal director of emergency ma a nt S hongt o Scdes of o rctes
nageme: mnnummmm.-nmmmwmmmmm“:’umd

the
on March 24, 2020; an¢

o mt\;‘ Board of Supervisors finds that COVID-19 a real and
public and safety and constitutes a “disaster” as defined by Virginia Code 4-
146.16 being a “‘communicable disease of public heaith threat:” and = <

e \rﬁt:fAs, wa;nl Code § 15.2-1413 that, i any contrary i
iw, a locality may, by ordinance, provide a method to assure continuity of
g i asetes o st y of government in the event

'WHEREAS, \mgw{ Code § 44-148.21(C) further provides that a local director of emergency

or any of a g body in her may upon the i falocal
emergency ‘procoed without regard to th and onb;;w
{except ity i P to p of public work;” and

WHEREAS, Virginia Code § 2.2-3708.2(AX3) atlows, under certain procedural requirements
including public notice and access, that members of Board of Supetvisors c;oawm’q -
electronic means “to address the emergency:” and s o

Ordinance No. 1 G0

!

suppryisors, the school board, the plansing commission. the board of equalization, the tword
zening appeals, and any other iocal or regional oard, cormmission, committes, olummqenﬁ:;
wunmmo:uwmwwmmma 17 appoints or for
appointment ail or o portion of its members (collectively “Public Bodies™ and individually *
Body"), including employees who work for or on behaif of any Public Body. e

At this time, public health experts recommend against assembling groups of people in
confined spaces. this ordil contains i for public which
should be foliowed white il is deemed unwise or unsafe Lo gather in ooe focation a quorem for any
Punlic bodies. or (o invite of the public to ity gather together for public meetings.

4. That in sccordance with Virginia Code § 1521413 ood § 16.24447(F), and
notwithstanding any contrary provision of law, general or special, the om(:}vnq
procedures ace adopled (o ensure ty ity of g during this and disastec:

a. Any meating or activities which tequire the physical prosence of members
the Public Entities may be held through reat time i s, sﬁ:;
o athet practicat electronic madiam) without a quorum physicaily present in one location: and

b Prior 1o holding any such electranic mecting, the Public Entily shail provide
wmmmnmlmsﬂmhmawmmwmw{nwm
or et antt

Ordinance No. 1- 0D

~
2




€ Any such slectzonic meeting of Public Entities shall state on s agenda and
nwmuwmmnnummwnummmm
MMWMWM&, ‘ot electionically present; identily the
POrSONS responsibic for recelvinyg mmummummum

public 10 access and partictpate in such electonic meeting: v

Any such eioctionic masting of the Pubiic Entties shall be oper to plectronic
munWmmmmmmnmmm

For any matlers Guiting & PUblc heming. public comment msy bo solicited
nmmmmwmunmmm-mm
msans duting the course of the elecironic mecting. A such public conments wiil bee grovided to
members of the Public Eatity at ¢r before the clecirinic mesting and made part of the record tor
such mesting and

t The minuies of all eloctronic rueeting shiaki coaform 10 the requirements of

law, ideatify how the i o wnd

takan 3t the meeting. The Public Entities may auprove minutes of an electronic mesting &t a

subsequent gioctronit meating and still iater approve all such minutes at a regular or special
has anted.

B Any volas taken during the meeting must be taken by roil cafl, individuatiy
recording eech mumiber's name and vole.

n Putiic Bodies may hold spocisl rsetings consistent with the provisions
heroin escept that notice of to sperial meeting need only be Erovided 4t least thres working days
Prioe to the meeting, and the agenda and assoc:aied matesals, f 3oy, need 1o be made pvailabie 10
the puliiic at ihe sama time as thay 216 made avaiialile o ihe Pudiic Body members.

L & may hicid gs with Virginia Code §

22:37108.

i Any itosn on an agenda for o regulsily scheduled, regular, special, or
menting heid sy be to @ lster Gute or time for the purpaka of

e

5 That notwithstanding nny provision of any local or state law. egulation of poficy ©
the voatrary. mmmmnnwmwuw
Linenburg County Plaaning Commission, its MMMM“

ol its sy b dhe

Bowd of Suporviscrs and Planaing Commission, officers and theseof
take such Botios &y is praztical 3nd appropriate tv meet those deadines. Munun—t-um
deadiines shasil Aot constitute a Sefault, violation. approval, recamemendetion of otherwise.

€ Adgitionally, all Ceadlings estabiistnd by state ond jocal laws pedaining 10: G} fiaing
he tea nate, mmmmu)n?mnaw

oot vicsaehyesn byl s oo o s o de e
wmmmﬂgmumdﬂmmmmw

herein. or
by law.

Rt JOtsimnbas Sporsicns Wik b cesren attec ihe County Amirasato:.
m-hmumw 1 the Board of Supervieons that ai
vy,

ey LM, TGS 0 Ratheengs
16 that eftecth. muy b (e 4s1adMd

A pIGETEY 8 Do 16 et

e 0. 1< 50

s

7. That : 2gs and action it o Boasds
ang Commissions may d¢ postponed ot the discretion o! the Buerds snd Commissions 1o & datz
cortain prividels thist pudiic nolice is Gven so that tha pudlic are aware of how and when 10 present.
thiir views.

8 That soch nDpoatisd town within the Loumisnes of Lunenburg Cocriy we
encouraged. acthorized and/or dirgcted 10 deciare its own Sale Of I0CHl OmergEncy and Gisaster or
incorporate Dy reference e County™s jocal stats of emergency and tisaster and to adopt an
otgingnoe for the contingity of town governmaent,

[ mwmamwwmmoumuummm
amenied. tescingod by

Board of
AU expiration #s described hereln, this emergency ordinance shail terminsie
ot stall rosume.

0. Wmmmmmmwmmww
person public meetings heaith and
are tanen into consideration.

11 Any policies ar procedures previously adopted Dy the Boant am suspended fo the
extent they are inconsistent with this Ordinance.

12 The directer of of the
public from enterng or and real propeny as.
nécessiny o ensure the heslth, safety. ana welfre of the pubilic or county stafl,

Morwaver, the director of management may cancel. postpone, or rescheduiy aay events
sthediiled for any oounty-owned Duliding. m-m-mwwmm

safery, ml-dhndmmumy

13, 0 of of inciude:

Funding ang Contencts. T
amhmmmmum«mmmmm
contracts and ingur obiEAtioNs neceusary t¢ protect the husith and salety of persons and property.
B4 10 povite EMEEency ASSISLANCE 1O PDersan aftected by this disastar.

o, The ditector of may proceed without

regard o i e by law {except mandatory
i 0 the of pubiic work, enterding into contracts,

o ang

othet expenditures of public furils.

Terporary Actions. The director of emergency management may
Mmmuummmnmmnu-«yuhu&
demands: waive o reduce 1605 Imposed by county onfinance; waive enfaroement, i whoig of i
Mda;mmyﬂq«m“nm mmm«mmm

he action uniformiy for
similar situations and not on & CARE-Jy-case DIss. mm-mmowndm-ux

Oncinance Na. 190
4

County Attorney Rennie presented a third resolution explaining procedures for electronic public meetings and
hearings if needed during the pandemic.




RESOLUTION OF LUNENBURG COUNTY

Mmmmwmumnmmmumm
mmmmmmmuwmmnm
THE COVID-18 PANDEMIC DISASTER

WHEREAS, o0 March 12, 2020, Raiph S. issued tive Order Fifty-One

astate of for the ~o|wwuwn¢mm-mmmm
{COVID-19) pandemic: and
WHEREAS, Executive Order FiftyOne acknowledged the existonce of & public healtic

emetgancy which constitutes o disastac as defined by Vieginia Cade § 44-148.18 arising trom the

public hoalth threat p d by & o discase ta spread: and

WHEREAS, ive Ordor Fitty ordered ion of the ith of
Virginia jons Plan, of the Virginia Emergency Operations Ceater 1o
provide 10 locdi g and ion for &2 ve branch agencies to waive

'ﬂwmm»mMuwm'uwwwmmw
mmmammmmumumamw-md

mm,uumm;m.hmuwmwmwwmm
mmmum.mwwmwwmmu

outhreak a pandemic; and
Mmma.mmmmawwgcmmuw

ration of locat made by the local of ge nagement
WMZAMWMMMMQPMWJ‘W-

wmmmcmﬂbus.mu_awmauanwmmoumw

mmm;uzuumm. ding any contrary
of law, a locality may, by ordinance, provide a method to government nt

uowmuwummmmm:m

Resolution No. 3

1

m.muwmmmmwwgcwmmasomm
incorporates by reference and acopts (he in the

W,nmdmbmhacmmn
uﬂmmmmwmmymmuwmwm

and directs its officers and staff 1o take all steps or approprivte to

mmmm“ammmnpmwm as ond for

Ine Lunenburg County Bosrd of Supervisors and the Luneaburg County Planning Commission
Wmmwwwuamummwmtmmmdh
Emergency Orainance; and
KHMRMWMMRMWMWHWMINMyUMW
and shall remain in effoct during the of the for any

applicable period upon the of the

apoeTED by tne B0y of Scprryiners

by the Board of Supervisors.

ATTEST:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

=Bt 2 M

Resolution Na. 3

WMNMQ.N}O.IMMQMMW&umMM%m,

mwwmwnszuu. adogied an ge i o
WMCMMM-MwMWMMMWMWN

to Address of i ated with Disaster (

Ordinonce ) and

ough i hm#hmmmmmn(
mvo-nmmmunummmmumowmmmu»m-
vw«uamwvwwlwxm.mmn-mmumm

threat” and

g the Boned of Supervisors further Tound that the
m:smmnmnwm.ummmm.muwum

Mmmmdmmuww.mwwmdum

regicnnt boards. and ot By the Spard of o

Entitios”

Mdewmﬂunpmdm
-mm’wunw’;mummmuwmwmmmmmm

mepmmm

theough its i the Board of dsors adopted certain
meommmummmwmmdm
) Gures™) any dead? to Public Entities and their staft

MMW}QHM,MMWW&\MM&W”
mmmqmwmummmmw
mmummmusmunmmwmm

scope of the Emergancy Oréinance.

[




Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adopt the resolution explaining procedures for electronic public
meetings and hearings if needed during the pandemic.

County Attorney Rennie presented a fourt
estate and personal property taxes due on June 5t

h resolution for consideration, delaying interest and penalty on real
h for 30 days past the due date. He noted that several localities have

enacted this practice as many citizens are out of work due to the pandemic. Supervisor Hankins commented that he

would support a 30-day extension as many workers have reduced hours or have been laid off. Supervisors Pennington
and Hoover agreed as the county is currently in a financially stable situation and this would allow citizens extra time to
get back to work.

Supervisor Hoover made motion,
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no,

ORDINANCE 20.2

EMERGENCY ORDINANCE TO DELAY PENALTY AND INTEREST FOR 30 DAYS ON
REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES DUE JUNE §, 2020

wet y Board of 5 oned a meeting on Aprit 9, 2020,

and confinmed, pursiant 10 Virginia Code § 43:446.24, the secianation of emergancy i1 Lunorlund

County: and

WHEREAS, Virginia Coce § 1521427 pravides that the Board of Supervisons may adops
emergency ordinances without priod notice; and

WHEREAS, the B2atd of Supervisors needs 1o adept an emerngency ordinance in graef to
respoad 1o the cunent seononvic conditions due (o the existng public bealih siiation: and

wants (o provide residents some refief from the pensity

the Boned of
and interast on 163 ES1ate 3nd personal Property 1axes due Juap 5, 2020; and

will wiive penaity and interest for 30 days

the proposed
on real estate 2nd perscnal property 1axes due on fune §, 3020, nad

VWHEREAS, the nroposed ordinance will be pétactive through Juty §, 2020; and

mmwaswmwwmnnmmmw
Gy pursuant o (he PUbiic notice requirtd under Virginia Code § 15.2.3427; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T ORDAINED, 1hat the foilowing uncodified emergency crdinance i

1. Texes ~ penaity and intorest far lale payments

ing the of County Code § 70-7. as amended, for all real

estate or personal Pproperty tixes due on June 5. 2020, ganaity dnt interest shall be added and
coliected 28 follows: @ penaily of e percent (O%] for any puyments MetvaC on of Before July 5,
2020, then a penaity of taa percent (A0%} If not paid; aad interest f zero peccent () per annum
!uvquIWMabMMlm.mmimmdedunpcmd%}wmm
o such taxes snd peosity, om the 1% day of August, 2020 unti! paid.

2

This ordinance shail bo effective upon pdaption and remain effective foc not more

mwmm—mumbm-mmmmme—.usz

1427,

3.

£ven after re-adoption, this orginance stuill be effective through July 5, 2020 and

expire on july 6, 2020, witheut further action.

Grawance Nu. 202

seconded by Supervisor Hankins and by roll call vote, with all seven
approved, to adopt the resolution delaying any interest and penalty on real

estate and personal property taxes due for 30 days past the due date of June 5, 2020.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the March 12,
2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s February 2020 reports, and the following Warrants for Approval:

March 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #58909-59088

Total:

$ 132,283.29
$  41,342.06
$  7,475.39
$ 27,788.69
$ 517.54
$ 6,045.25

418,390.21

$ 633,842.43




The monthly VDOT and School reports were provided. Administrator Gee advised that the School Board had
provided their proposed budget with an increased amount requested from the Board of Supervisors. She is working
with Assistant Superintendent James Abernathy to determine the state required local portion. She is also researching
whether the Trane payment in the amount of $85,000, paid by the county, is considered part of the local portion.
Administrator Gee noted that school administrators are calculating $3.78 million is the required local portion.
Supervisor Hankins questioned how closing of schools for the remainder of the year will affect the FY2019-20 budget.
Administrator Gee advised that school administrators are working to determine how the FY2019-20 budget will be
affected.

Administrator Gee advised that the county would not be receiving a true-up payment for 2019 host fees from
Meridian Waste as the monthly fees exceed the required annual minimum of $150,000. She shared a draft letter from
Mr. Paul Hinson, Southern Region Land Use Engineer with VDOT, regarding the VDOT Determination of Adequacy of
Transportation Facilities needed by Meridian Waste to apply to DEQ for their application for more daily tonnage. Mr.
Hinson requested the Board’s opinion on the letter before forwarding it to DEQ. Administrator Gee reported that the
study determined increasing tonnage would result in approximately 25 additional trips (or trucks) to the landfill each
day. The results of the traffic study concluded that constructing turn lanes into the facility would not be necessary
according to VDOT requirements. However, even though VDOT’s study did not indicate a need for turn lanes, the CUP
requires they be installed. She advised that Meridian Waste is aware of the requirement and has been in contact with
Mr. Hinson to work through the design.

Administrator Gee provided an update on the FY2020-21 budget. She noted that community partner requests
are being collected and will be provided at the May meeting. She advised that there is much uncertainty about the
effects COVID-19 will have on revenue from the state. She expects the Governor will provide additional information on
the state budget towards the end of April. At that time, she will have a clearer picture of how the state budget will
affect the county budget. She plans to have a proposed budget for review at the May meeting.

Administrator Gee advised that County Planner Glenn Millican provided his monthly report. He has been
working remotely during the pandemic. Administrator Gee advised that she received a request from the Department of
Social Services to transfer two office desks to surplus. One is a wooden desk and one is metal; both are currently sitting
in the office back hallway and could be considered a partial blockage of a fire egress, they will be disposed of properly.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to declare as surplus two office desks located in the Department

of Social Services.

Administrator Gee advised that she had been contacted by Mr. Gill Coffee in regards to maintaining and
harvesting the fields at the County Airport. She noted that Mr. Coffee would provide maintenance of the fields at no
cost to the county and would be required to enter into a lease agreement. Administrator Gee indicated that she sent a
letter of support to Virginia’s Growth Alliance to accompany a grant application for the Brunswick County Airport to be
used as a test site for delivery of packages by unmanned air systems (drones).

Administrator Gee reported that she received eleven responses to the Radio Assessment RFP, ranging in cost
from $13,200 to over $48,000. She advised that she, Supervisor Hoover, Major DJ Penland and Victoria Fire Chief
Rodney Newton had reviewed and rated the responses. Supervisor Hoover stated that all members agreed they need to
obtain consultant services to assist in giving recommendations on which radio services would best serve the county.
Administrator Gee added that CTA’s proposal received the best overall rating and their cost was $38,907. She noted
that this was not a planned expense but a necessary one. She stated that funds would need to come from the E911 fund
or reserves. Supervisor Hoover suggested that the Board approve to enter into negotiations instead of a contract with
CTA as adjustments may be needed depending on the findings of the consultants. He added that this radio system
would have a life expectancy of over twenty years. The Board agreed to form a Radio Assessment Committee consisting
of Administrator Gee, Supervisor Hoover, Major DJ Penland and Victoria Fire Chief Rodney Newton.




Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to allow the Radio Assessment Committee to enter into
negotiations with CTA to sign a contract and allow for any adjustments depending on the findings of the consultants.

Supervisor Zava questioned if the county had Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for all employees during the
pandemic. Administrator Gee advised that the shortage in PPE has affected the County. She added that the Virginia
Department of Emergency Management provides weekly updates on when PPE will be available. Supervisor Hoover
commented that the county needs to procure their own PPE supplies and cannot wait for VDEM to provide them. He
advised that the county would be reimbursed 75% of the cost of PPE supplies due to the state of emergency. He added
that Victoria Fire Chief Rodney Newton would be a good resource to assist in procurement and the quicker an order is
placed, the better. Administrator Gee commented that she would reach out to Chief Newton for assistance.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
“County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

April 30, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:
April 2020:

Payroll Direct Deposit:

Payroll Check #17216

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #59089-59202

Total:
Sincerely,

ety &

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

$ 131,158.57
$ 722.13

$ 41,145.17
$ 7,423.93
$  28,161.10
$ 565.88
$ 5,878.58

390,191.71

S 605,247.07




1

PAGE

2020/04

ActPd -

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

4/30/2020

W She
. Ridie Lepne et

(N

Pt Funde Rropest
AN

1
|
X 7
0| \
A |
- g £
‘;5 =) 7 ’F
v : c . z
OO0 0000R00000POOO000O cococo Yel=l=T=T=t=1=1=)
OO0 0000PO0O0000 Soooo COO00O00000
i s ek Tl et ol i e RI A e
|
AT .

.
N(\OQ‘OG\OMOOA‘ ONONOFOIOVOOL OO TOVO OO0 O0OONONVO

hwomowomoovovvwowmmomwboonmNmomomoo>h000wooooroooov
R e e s R S e S T S s o
mmwmowowmmronwmooomvaoommpowowomNmmmmommoommmomoow
hmMPNmmNth¢m®rPbmﬁﬁOQOOOFmOmFOWONOMONQMPOONQOOOMFOO

O —0M NO—Me—NEMS oW OMMNNe——< O —N PR N OO
) ot R nog ool ™M —nwo o~ — MO R o sl S R o™ A g, s
o~ o~

™M - o~

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

. \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

16

03/30/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY -

AP100B
TIME- 9
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
v'v‘vv<r<r<r<r<rvvvvwrvvvvvvvv‘v'vvvvvvvvﬁ'vvvwvvvvv'vvvvvvvvwvv'

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

> = 40 <Z ] O]

24 0O 2 «Z << B0 0O Z > 3] o

= O HmgzH ) BH Z B2 O O 1]

n HOOUHO Mz HE HO AL H zZ 9] B j<al

Om HEM oy H Z < B OEHAO = é < Z <G DZ

= ZEHEMHD>™ HO HO MHEH ﬁmzz m O BHH 0O

< H OEMXOH AM MgH O DOH = S > S22z NHE

z B~H§UmH H ZZszZ H M0l AHEEN (o] HHH HZZ

own z0> Z 4a»> o P ﬁU = > OHBZC O <00 MO R
Z HE HAM <HD < 0 HMD§ O AEM>MJ MN&UMH ~ X
o o = mqmmHUE Zys Ba on Ol HEMEE Z0Q MK MHH o3 B4
> O A nnZz2zD +OUVE DO N MHAN ZZEAAZE>MZ | H> > HQ
H DME A OHAOUHEEHMMZOOMNC MEAD DDHEADRAD cafaps]
M M2 ZHOHOOOZHENHOMMEAEHK MHHEDN O0OH HHORZMZ kK g cafal)

HENHOBHMY HCZXEANOAHESKEON QUUAOOA% HLO MOO HX S
. MOMADDHMY ZR0NERKH DI S > ne>ERQUE HOME
M oZ OMO<A> A - COHNHOQEHMEERERBOROOOD <O ~ZZ> MM
o HEMZ O MK ZZZN0H- HOR OVOOHHMEEMMZE ¢<Z§HHMM€ £ G
B H M NnNnA>0oMKOO0 OHE GEnAAARIEIDDDZHONU O oG e ZHHH
& AL ME- éHMdOHH%x HEHTMOZHHHERNMMMHAMNZ —S02MO D0y OMZZ
ZORHRRAMNZEENOMZEH HEHEH MHEMKOHZZZHMEOMAZ ORNNOKONOHH
MG HW0T MqoammmmHummmmzqo-mmmm <mmmmmzmHMHmmm<<m0HHaww
mqqqezquzmoe<ZMMMM§<<oazzzzwozzzomz%ezmmmmmm OdxOMM
MEuAdZREHCEEECEOAHHH GEO HEEMAERDDDEEH HMOOOMIEUENCCEHHH
<<<44mmmooooaoommm&oommhnmmmmqqqqzzzmmmmmaaa&:>>>>>>
NmmebNvmmwovmerPQvomrroFrwhorNommmbmvwrmvommmbmmvrh
mbmrbowvvmmNfmvmwwovmeeNwbbmmwmm¢wmmm®N>Nrmmbowrwem
O —NO CMNN——— MANN  0OSNON— NO OMO—ON WNONS =S ——— N

!‘l—\—'t—\—\—“—|—|—|—r“\—r‘\—(—r-(—\—r'l—v—l—r—\—t—i—\—l—\—‘—r—r—i—\'-\—I—‘—\—'t—|—r“(—\—l—|—\—\—‘—\—t—\—r‘
0\0\0\0\O\O’\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\G\O\O\O’\O\O\O\O\O\O\O\G\O\G\O\O\G\O\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\0\
|.nLm.nmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm




v 1)
ko S Hoa e QEoe-9%-h
||||mopmmamHzuEwmmmwwmmwuvunmmwQNunl|li avmdmwwmwmnwmw

-QEISNCAY SY STVIOL IFFHS O0T ATMEEM HHI STVNOd -18°200°'L22 TYI0L HHI
- QEINEWNDOd ATSAOIAZYA ¥O MOTHE QIISIT SNOILJEOXE HLIIM ININAYA 904 JYAISIOAY SIHL HAOYAdV ALE¥HH I
00° LB 005LET TYIOL TYNIJI
00" TYIOL Xdd
L9500 LT TYIOL MOHHD
00" TYLOL HOY
00° L8°200°L2T TYIOL SSYTID
00° 00°Z€2 0Z0Z/0€/¥% 000 NO¥O ALIAVS OITdNd VIWLIM 8L8 20265
00° 00°08 0202/0€/% 000 SEITAANS TYIMOLINVL ODTIM ELl 10266S
00° LE"SGL 020Z/0€/% 000 SIdvd OLNY HOVTIIVM Ll 00266
0% =00 00:0LS, 0z0Z/0€/% 000 TYIJONEN Y¥YM VINIOYIA 666666 66165
A R IN- AAR00° FIINNEG rersle ol 020Z/0€/¥ 000 HOFL VINIDVIA 9L| 86165
INNODSIA INNOWY qIvd SSYTO MOANIA #ANIA #IOTHO
0Z0Z/0€/% - @3ed P3YD 91:%0:6 -HWIL

aFovd #0/020Z --Pd3d¥ JALSIOTY MOFHO d/¥Y AINNOD 9YNENINAT 0Z0Z/0€/%- €001d¥Y




1

PAGE

- 2020/04

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 4/15/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

23

0? /15/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-15
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

..---..--....--.-.-.-..-.-u.--o.....----c.--..-.--o-

OI\MOOONl\OOOO(\OOOOOONOL"’«)OOOOOPON-—V‘OOOOOOU’)OOO\DFOOOOLﬁwO
\DN-—-OOLDN\DOOLOO(\O\DOO-—Ol\OI\Q‘OOOOONO\—MI\NOOOOOQOOOI\FO\—Lnowlﬂo

..........-.-.........-..----....-......-.-.....-.-.
Q‘OPOWQNQ\D@NU’A\DNMOONOMOO\K\InOOOOlDOOMKDOOOOOOMOOOW’QO\DO\O!\\—O
vmoomrN\oc\oovmm‘—\ocoom-—m(\mx\mmmmmmvvmmemwmmmq'omuo\m\o-—vmmvm

- - N OFNMSOOFONNO — o~ NIOLOS O — —NMNONL NN —M
4 o TR e S S e % s XS =
n NO————M —— o — © N -
< — —— — —

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
l'—\—(—Pl—P(—r—!—PF'F'F‘f—l—t—I—PI—Pl—l—l—f—FQ—\-l—"_\—F—i—l—\—‘I—F'!—\"\—'l—\—I—I—\—'\'—l—I—\'—\—!—\-I—
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
v‘vvwrv'qwr<r<rvvv‘vvvv‘wvvvvvv'vvﬁ'vvvvwvvvv‘vvv‘vvvv‘vvvvv‘v‘vv‘vv

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

O 0O H —
] Z Z e > <
-4 H H H ~ Mz =] [argcafall <N
O ~ <z > I H . omD O-
Zm e K> H Z avyat) y > OHO «
H 4 >»m O <0 (2P 9] ] n O @ HZ
s} > (o] HEHRM At 20 O > L) m r® Z0
A O+ 0O HLOH H = no T o OH ORE «\AHEH
4 OH V0O 2 > AN (o} 4 < J A0 HOP>ZOH
= 0 ITZ HZZA [ P 4 m% 0 OH calecl R ) < H0NEZDOM
; L up MHHQGE Emownz [0} mz (OF%] % QZMZ HEEHBRPDEHHH
< (e §|—1 m Z HOSOOD ®nu XHEAO HAE ZHOMHO WOHLW >0
H M0 MSH ANNCKSKAOZIMOE 4 OHH m HO O0AAAH ZZEERNOMK O
U BHL HOK HE ZE OHOHGOES ©84Z0H mpH ZH-AAOHOZOEMARPMOEN
H HOMCODCNAANM MW KANZEZOMNS-AREHLN ONH CHOCKEHRHHOERSEMCON
¢ 4aA4A0 OAMC<CZHOENA MO AZ >k MMKZ K0 QMG >EER =
H HOZRAMHAZEAERAHAKEBEQONM LSHERLT O COKOMERMOUMATOMN HADEHORMEE MM

< MoEKEISHEDDA < MZEARAONMNEHAONDOOZME © HS KAQA HQ
[N eler] g [=Rp] HEHEHOOARKO AmMZ O MEME QAQAAHDZNMAWN ~Z OémHHHh‘MH
O= NS DG ZZ EZ>HUHEO 3 NHOO0OHBSHHH m[:JU()ZEOp—'lU) NnnnNoD2Z
0 GMMB:OWBQMMDHJ&JZU)OOZQ)% O 0DA0RE MEm ~Z200 O sS4 oOmmmim -
ED-IE*OI:JZU:E& HEBZZ‘CMEUHH - 000 ZxmmmuE DONEARKMOHEHEHEBZ<CO
mwo&ﬁzmcozzzmmzo NS MR NTMS S UZZZWZBMS%OMBAZMDDDBMM
AHEHOCCAHADERARAA0MHHO O DOCOMIEMACKHKAEHDE O 4 AHOMLZ0000MH
nx:st:scmmmmmmmoooouooaoammmommmmHHnaaaaxqummmmmmmmmmwms—-&«>
mNmmNmmmvrffomeqvmomehmmrhrvwmbmrmommmowmhmmmmmvvw
wmmmhmmmrhooFmmvawvmvwwmmmowmmhhhwmmmmommwhwvmmmm¢m
N O — - ™M O OO ®D N N ONOYNM NS0 — OO~ — O

o o0 a0 a0

o o a0 oo

o o a0 o Yoy

00rvammbwmorwammhmmOFvamwbwmoervmmhmmOFvammbwmo
wmmmmmmmmmmoooooooooo~rrrrrrﬁFPNNNNNNNNNNmmmmmmmmmmv
oooooooooooﬁrerrrrrvrreFr—rprvwrre—rwFPF«FFPFPPFFP?ﬁ
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm




<

qovd

S 5 T
e

*@EISNLAV¥ SY STVIOL LIFHS DOT ATMHEM HHL
*AIINTNND0A ATISNOIAT¥d ¥O MOTHE dELSIT SNOILJIOXE HIIM INIWAVd ¥0d

QE-9f ~h
oECP. SI-Fr

slanfalelct -$8°8GL €91 TVIOL FHL
YALSIOEY SIHI FAO¥ddV A€I¥EH I

00° 78 8GL E9L TYLOL TUNIJ
00" TVIOL AdE
78°8GL €91 TVLOL MOHHD
00° TYIOL HOY
00° 78°8GL €91 TYIOL SSYTID
00° 6EBLLY 0Z0Z/SL/¥ 000 III T ¥YIAITO IHOI¥M 699 GV L6S
00" SLTLYL!L 0Z0Z/SL/¥ 000 NO¥O ALIAVS OITdNd JIWLIM 8LS8 77 L6G
00° 00°08%'% 020Z/SL/¥% 000 TIVANYY SITTIIM GLE €V L6G
00° 00°0€L 0Z0Z/SL/¥ 000 SHITAANS TVIYOLINVL ODTIM €L Z¥16S
00° 00°00L 0Z0Z/SL/¥v 000 *S MIYANY Q9¥YM L9¢€ L7165
INNODSIA INNOWY qIVd SSYTID YOANITA #ANIA #MOTHD
0Z02/SL/¥ - 93ed 393YD €Z:10:GL-AWIL
70/020Z - Pd3IdY : YALSIOAY MOHHO d/¥Y  AINNOD 5¥NENENNT 020Z/SL/%  €001d¥Y




-00°0LS
-00°0LS
SHEWVYN ¥IHEHL

0L

*ON
*0dFs

000

‘ON ST2/
*od 0sdd

aFovd 99

00°
00~

£ Wi

0z0z/62/% NO TIVO A9 NNA
0L8S Aor0) 0 201 00LLL
-00°0LS
-00°0LS
9778500~ #D sdrysasqual % sand
-00°0LS 610Z/0€/6 6L02/S52/6 - - -0L8G-00LLLO-00L¥
INNOWY JLvd qJLvda *ON
SS0¥O ana AOIOANI *ID0DY 1/9
$0/020Z - QOI¥Ed SNIINNODDY
-#HOLVY L00-# ANYJRWOD IId3 ATEVAVd SINNODOY

0z0z/62/% NO TIVO A9 QILVIEIO 99 -#HOLVE

1dad 00L¥% aNnd  <-STYIOL HSVH
TYIOL ANYJAWOD 666666

VIS HWIL-INO TYIOL HOIOANI
N-6601L
MVEdS EWIL-ENO NOd TVINOWIW ¥VM VINIDVIA 666666

°ON HWVYN “ON
HOIOANI JOANIA “ANIA

and. = »
AINNOD DYNININNT 0z0Z/62/% 0%704Y




0z vl
L

HNIL
govd

11

M~ ®. O
cNono . o
.

|

A T iy VS
~OO MIFOMOMO—

o LLO‘€EBO’OL

0p"LLO'EBO'OL
0F"LLO‘€E80'0L
227559165

‘
‘

D e
o
—

O-NOY W

-

oO\nN—mM Or-
IS M

IO O
n
—

omMm

O NEONO—SM 0
<

(sple))

or-

O —

-—

-—

N MOMOO— NN
s —SCoOnmMANO
<

o e e o

VOO0 O—WN—I>O (Tolo\
.~~~

MO NMO—ANN-O

NNOY ON—LM—O)

N n

~
~

NOo O
oy
a e .
e
7o 1 o ) s
©wo O
—M M
no ©
no o
~
o o
gt

. .
ocoonnwwn
Te]

ocowuno O
coooow ©~
.
OO ™M

O N

HONVIVE
ONIANH

-1L7051'25¢€°2

-1L70sl'zse’e
-1L7061'25€'2
-80°68L01
-¥87981

|
oNmnm OO0 YWOONM
Mo O VOO~
.

1

)
O— I OO
MNe—O—™M
— O M~

N 0N

.
~mMo «—O

nNWwW ON

-pE"LSY 'S
-20°6€6°'GEY

-$6°815'692°C
-76°816'692°C

-phLRL'T

-05°1LL'992'T

LIAEdD

¥S6EL'TEY’T

7S 6EL'TEY'T

VG 6ELTEY’T
80°68L 0L

LLTEL6'VT

oM

OVve—
o o ..

ao
nNN ™M
o om
wn — N
aEy

on <o o«

o~ ~Oo O
A

co mo or-

19°FS¥ LL
G8°G8L'L1L
6L 797 'GLL

886°1

LL"0€6’
€6'886 "1
8l

Ll %0
¥8°9

-€2°099°€9€°01L

-€2°099°€9€°01L
-€2°099'€9€‘01

- 30

U
P
O~ W
TOMWN—Wn O

|
M~ on o
aNonEN o

|
o<
N~

| |
oom
e OV ONNN
oM~ VANYONNOW

(55 §7 |
O~ HHONOSO—
o~ oOFH—0

.

oM ™M
MmN N

ococomo O

comMmwwo N
ocooNOoOOo W
.

0Z0Z/LE/E

89¥% ‘148

'
‘

OO M

oM
~ O
N
0o

——

-—

MO OO NO
A

M MO~ ANNTO

MNOY ON+—MM— O

n W N <

)

o O

HONVIVE
SNOIAT¥d

IITHS HONVTVE
ALNQOD SINININAT

FONVIVE aNAJ ANV SHEILIITIEVIT TVLOL

FONYTIVE aNAJd INIYIND TYLOL
FINLIANIIXE TYIOL
ANNTATE TYLOL

FONYIVE ANAd YA ¥OI¥d TVLIOL

xx SooueTed YSED xx
UnoooOY 3ITPeID USIIND YJTRIMUOUUOD
souetTed Yysed VQI
soueTed Yysed 2IeITSM Tetoads
soueTed ysep 20TAI3S 39=d
soueTeg YseD UOTIONIFSUOD Hoomom
soueTeqg ysed Aer3ino TeITABD
soueTed ysed SUTYDOBW putlon
soueTed YseD IDABSSITT josload
soueTed YseD dNOS3Y/ATd
soueTed Yysed ¥SD
soueTed Ysed Vd4A

soueTed Ysed }00q3xaL T[00Yos
soueTed YseD pood T00YdS
ooueTed Ysed [00YdS
soueTeg YsSeD S3URIH ASQ DTWOUODH
soueTeg yseD juawdoraAasg DTWOUODH
soueTed Ysed jx0daTy
soueTedg yseD Iamog TTI@D
soueTed ysed LL6d
soueTed YsSeD 2In3T2JI04 33SSY
soueTed ysed AJelqrl MeT]
soueTed Yysed s°3TS TITIPUeT
soueTed YSED UOT3}DNIJSUOD M/S
soueTed Yysed JubN 93SeM PTTOS
soueTed YseD pund jusduUsSSaSSed
soueTed Ysed pund TeISdU3D

xx SooueTed YSeD xx

SLISSY TVIOL

xx SIOSSY xx
val - Jlewyousd
UOT3TPPY SHO - 3UNOODY JVNS
}00q3XaL TOOYSS - IrWYUDUSd
pood Tooyos - Iewyodusd

INVEL g0S0 - 3UnoddvV JVNS
UOT3eDTITW TTTIPURT-Iewydusd
yueg SO - JUSW]SSAUT utaded
putxoayD MIrwyodousd
ysed Ajled
@0TJJO UT US®ED

xx SI9SSY xx

xx K3ITTTQRIUNODOY IDINSEIIL xx

NOILATI¥OSHEd
INNODOVY

xx KITTTQRIUNOOOY IDINSEIIL xx
»0L0TOx

Joik
Mmoo

NN SO
lelelelelelalelelole]

e i !
[elelelelelelalole el
Petel=l=l=l=l=l=lolololelelelod

(el lele]
1
[elelele]

NN NOO— — —NNNO O —

NN
=74
Isalsalsalsalaeteelaelonlog]

1
[elolololelelololelelo]
lelelelelolelololelele]
Mmoo enMmeMmenm™m

ONLﬂ\Dl\Mﬁ‘LﬂOt—Lﬂ\OON(‘ﬁON\DhO\OU\Ox—IﬂLﬁ

oMMMMr——— NN

—— e e NN

lelelololelolelelels el
1

000000 v v
1
[eolelololololelelele]

—ooMNNNMLW
O—OOoOMUINNO
OO0 ——MANNM~
[slelslelelolelelele]
T T T

JIGNON
LNNODOY

666-# ANNA
0Z/90/S




€2°62 LS 60Z'ES 6%°06L'8ZL 16°69€ Sl 00°000°281 00°000°281 --TV¥I0L QNOd--
091 00°96 00°%06'S 00" 0070009 0070009 xx SYXIOM OTTANd xx
LL'0E  LSELL'ES 6v°988°2Z1 16°69€°SL 00°000°9LL 00°000°9LL xx JWOW @3SeM PTTOS xx
xx ONUAARY JWON M/S xx

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00°000'S2 00°000‘SZ --TVIOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00° 00°000°SZ 00°000'SZ onuUIASY JUBWSSISSEA
¥y OnudAN JUIWSSOSSeI xx

Z€°6€ 25°066'€E60'V 8p L8L9LE’9 L2665 '8ZF 00°zLL'OLP'OL  00°ZLL'OLP‘OL --T¥IOL aNnd--
00°00L 00°ZEL'LBE 00" 00" 00°ZEL'IBE 00°ZEL'LBE xx 90URTRE PUNd JO 3SA xx
.00°00L 007000002 00° 00" 007000002 00°000°00Z xx Ul SI9JSURIL xx
€p Zy  LLTLZS'OF €8°8L6'PS 6L vLz'ey 00°005'S6 - 00°005'S6 xx K3o3es OTTANd xx
89°0L 00°9ZE'V 00°FLL 9E 00°¥LL'9E 00°005‘0F 00°005 0¥ xx SOOTAISS 3NOSdY pue SITJ xx
SporE; | rletryRie LErEie L 00" 00°GLL'SL 00°SLL'SL xx K3oges OTTANd xx
€8°6Z LE'ELV'ES £9°LEE'ESL ¥8°526°'SY 00°15L'902 00°16L°902 xx 3I00D JITADITD JO AIBTD x»x
00°00L 00°000°BE 00" 00" 00°000'8€E 00°000'8€ xx IRIISTOAY xx
L8°EE  ZE'9E6'0E 89°LLE'09 26°29%'SL 00" PLE'LE 00°FLE'LE xx J2INSEAIL xx
€L°EE  L6°OLV'LZ €0° P2V 'SS z0°885'SL 00756828 00°568'28 xy ONUDADY JO JSUOTSSTUMOD xx
¥9°GE  25°800°0LZ 8F ¥LS LBV 19°768'P9 00°€25'LSL 00°€2S‘LSL xx JITIBUS xx
LL°6Z  6BTLLL'SY 16°655°SS1L GE"BPZ'6E 00" LEE' 12T 00" LEE'LZZ vy ABUIOIIV §,YITEIMUOUOD xx
LS 05°9SL'19 05°SLS‘6L0°L 00°S9 00°ZEE‘180°L 00°ZEE’180°L ¥¥ PTVY TeOTIOFS3eD-UON xx
-€G°9L ~-8Z2°186'€Z 82 PLE'SS ¥0°09L‘9 00°€EE’LE 00°EEE‘LE xx ONUDASY SNOJUBTTIISTH xx
-00°00L -96°L9¥%'L 96°L9% 'L A 44:] 00" 00" »¥ SPUNJSY xx
p6°6%  LLT6WL €8°0SL €8°SLL 007005t 00°00S‘L +x KoUI033V YjTeSMUOUNOD SIDIRUD xx
6v Ll 09°LOF 0p"8EL'E 22°299 00°9¥S '€ 00°9pS ‘€ xx S3S0D 3INOD xx
99°1z  9¥°SZ8‘9 pS ¥LY VT 9%°850‘L 00°00S'LE 007005 ‘LE xx X3z9doid 3O @S WOIJ ONUIANY xx
-60°%¥S -98°0S8°LL 98705805 z6°LLL'S 00°000‘€€ 00°000‘€E€ xx KOUOW JO @S WOIJ BNUSASY xx
- R A a1 ot €8°22¥ STTLL 00°005‘L 00°00S‘L xx S99J DUTSS®001d xx
€6°8L 9€°69Z'6 p9 PEL'OV LS°LZ0'9 00°000°0S 00°000'0S ¥ S9IN3TOJIOL ¥ SOUTI xx
-09'6 -L8°089'6l L8°089'¥2Z ¥S"€S8°ST 00°000'S0Z 007000502 xx 9nuLARY TTTIPULT TeOOT xx
-88°'y -0€°G60'L 0E"S6F'ET 82 9EW’'L 00°00%'2Z 00°00% ‘22 4y SOSUSDTT I9Y30 B SITWIA x»
€€°0Z 007019 00°06€°2 00°0SZ 00°000'€ 00°000'€ xx S99 ToUUSY R SIUTI TRUWTUY xx
ZL'8E 00°0S0‘E 00°056'F 00°08S 0070008 0070008 4% SOSUSDTT TRWTUV xx
0S°L S8°0V8 SL°651°SS 6€°2SE'L 00700095 00°000'9S xx STTTM % UOTIEPIODdY UO SIXBL x»
05°22 8L°LS6'V z8°8%0°LL ¥L 92€'C 00°000°2Z 00°000'22 xx SOXeL A3TTTIN IBUWNSUOD xx
€L°6Z 89°8£0'86 ZE' 196162 €€°050'6€ 00°00006€ 00°000‘06€ xx SOXe] 980 ¥ S9TeS Ted0T xx
oL'zz 88°s0L‘zZ ZL'h68°LL 68°L89'6 00°000‘00L 00°000°00L xx 3SOI93UI % SITITRUS xx
0L°Sy  6ETEBL'SE 19°918°2¥ 8L €T 00°000'8L 00°000'8L xx Te3Tded s,jUeYDIdN xx
80°FPF SPT69F‘6LL GG 0ES‘LSL 0€°SZL 00°000°1LLZ 00°000°LLZ ¥% STOOL % AISUTUDEW xx
89°€y 08°669°CS6 0z'00€‘822'L LO"SLO'EE 00°000‘L8L‘2 00°000°L8L°C «x K3jaedoag TeuosIad xx
69°9¢ bE'6ZL'08 99°0LZ 6EL 00" 007000022 007000022 xx 90TAI®S OTTAN »x
€L°8F €£°686°'059°L L9°0L0°6LL L s8°822'02 00°000‘0€E¥ ‘€ 00°000‘0€E¥‘€E xx SoXel ¥ xx
xx ONUOASY PUNJ TRIBUBD xx

aaIOITIOONN  EONVIVE INNOWY LNNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILAI¥OSAd
% a-1-& INTHIND *9ddv Laoand
0Z0Z/LE/€ - 6L0Z/10/L
T0:SL HRIL AYVWANS FONIATE
| @9vd AINNOD O¥NENENAT VY0900«

0€E0%2Z
0zozlL

GEL-# ANOJ

0E0EL

ZEL-# ANOJ

66667
0S0LY
0L0EE
0zZ0¥2Z
0L0¥%2
0LOEZ
090€2
0p0EZ
0E0€EZ
0Z0€Z
0L0€2
oLozez
06681
0€081L
0zo9l
0L091L
0ZostL
oLost
0voPL
0L0%L
E€EOEL
0€0EL
0zoglL
0LOEL
oLozL
ozozi
oLozL
090LL
0S0LL
0voLL
0€0LL
0zoLlL
Lottt

00L-# aNNJ

0z02/90/S




€L°86  69°LZS'GHS LE°296'9 00° 00°06¥% ‘2SS 00°06% ‘2SS
00°00L 00°00E‘8¥ 00" 00" 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
86°68 69°L25'79 LE°296°9 00° 00°06% 69 00°06% ‘69
00°00L 00°00L'PEP 00° 00° 00°00L‘PEV 00°00L'¥PEY
€€°€6 09°6L0‘S¥ ov-0zzZ'€E 0% 022°‘€ 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%
00°00L 00°00E‘8¥ 00° 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€'8¥
-00°00L -0%"0ZZ'E 0v°02Z'¢ 0¥ 0zZ't 00" 00"
€L°L6  69°LS6'L9S LE"ZPO'EL 06°188°L 00°000'SLS 00°000'SLS
00°00L 00°000‘SS 00° 00° 00°000‘SS 00°000'SS
LS°86  S6°78L'66F s0°LLZ'L 00° 00°000°L0S 00°000°L0S
00705 00°00S°L 00°005°L 00" 00°000°€ 00°000‘€
LT 9S PL VLIS 9z°S2E'V 06°188'L 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
6EEL 10" LYV SPE 66°261°'STL €8°89%‘LL 00°0%v9'0LY 00°0¥9‘0LY
00°00L 00°0¥9°'S8 00° 00" 00°0v9°S8 00°0¥9'S8
8 L9 10°L08'6SC 66°261'STL €8°89% ‘Ll 00°000°S8¢E 00°000‘S8E
-00°00L -ZL'E TL PE 2S’E 00° 00"
-00°00L ~ZTL'PE TL PE 28°¢ 00" 00°
A2 44 LE"SPY 69°¥SS 0€°LS 00°000‘L 00°000°L
|30 44 LE'SPY 69° PSS 0€°LS 00°000°L 00°000‘L
66°66  00°0SL'80S 00°052 00" 00°000°60S 00000605
00°00L 007000605 00" 00" 00°000'60S 007000605
-00°00L -00°0SZ 00°0SZ 00° 00" 00°
QaIDITIOONN HONVIVE LNNOWY LNOOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% a-I-x INTHENO *¥ddv L3oang
020Z/1€/¢€ - 6L0Z/10/L
20:S1L AWIL AEVWANS FONIATHE
z 39Vd AINNOD DNENANAT

--TYILOL ANAd--
xx UI sIajsueil
xx SJURID LZVAL IOdA
xx S3juUeID O0DDRQOL
xx A3Y pund SjURID A3Q DTWOUODF

--TYL0L aNOd--

¥ UI SIajsueal
xx 9NUdAY TeOOT

¥y ONUDARY AdQ UODF
. -=1¥I0L aNQd--

xx UI SIajsuex]

xx URID 3I04ITY

xx 9NUIARY SNOJUBTTAISTH

«x A3zedoig JO @sn WOIJ SNUIANY

xx ONUIAY pund 330dITVY

-=-1YIOL aNnd--

xx UI siajsueay
¥x XeJ SUOTIROTUNUWOD

xx ONUIAY pund LL63
--I¥I0L aNOd--

xx 3S8I93UI

x5 ONUBARY 2IN}T9JI0L JSSV
--1IYI0L aNOJd--

x S3S0D 3INOD

¥x onuaaAey Axeaqr1 mel
--TYLOL aNQd--

xx UI SI9jsueay
xx 9NUDAdY ITeS SI3ITS

4x ONUGASY S93TS TTTIPUCT

NOILJI¥OSEd

¥¥V¥090TOx

*x 0SOLP
¥ LLOEE
¥ 060¥%2

¥ 922-# aNNd

*x  0SOLP
*x 06681l

xx GZZ-# ANOJ

x 0S0LP
*x 06002
¥ 06681
¥ 0Z0S1L

*x LZZ-# aNnd

*x 0SOL¥
xx  E1022

*x SLZ-# aNONI

*x 0L0SL

¥x PLZ-# QNDJ

*x 01091

¥x ELZ-# aNOd

¥ 0S0L¥
xx 0Z0lP

*x LEL-# ANNA

#1LO0OV

0z02/90/S




-GZ° 18

00°

00°

L5792

-Z0'EWL
oL 98
GE°88

PLTLE

28702
4%
0S €€
-00°001

-00°001

-00°001

-00°00L

-00°001
-00°00L
-00°001
-00°00L

L9°8E

LY 6V
LL°LS
0€°62
LE" 88

1oAeS93TT 309(01d  0668L

¥x LLE-# aNDJ

xx  0S0LF

xx 9LE-# ANDJ

¥ 0S0LY
¥ 090%2
¥ oLL9lL

xx 292-# aNNd

xx 0S0LP
¥ 0LOEE
¥ 090%2
¥x 0LL9L

¥x 09Z-# aNnd

*x 02002

¥x EST-# ANDJ

Texapad pood TOoYos 080€EE
233§ pood TOoYos 00Lve

QIIOITIOONN HONVIVE

%

-00°0S9 00°0S¥’L 00" 00°008 00°008
+x ONUBARY I9ABS?ITT 30al0ad
00° 00°000'S81L 00" 00°000°S81L 00°000‘S8L -=T¥IOL ANOJI--
00° 007000581 00° 00°000°s81 00°000‘S8L ¥y UI SJI93suell
xxTe3TdRD S90TAISS Haswg enUIAY
€6°LIL €S2 Ly ZET'LOL €1°066'822 00°000'S56 007000556 --TYI0L aNAd--
-80°295‘LSE 80°29S'L09 SbLE6'BTT 00°000°0S2 00°000°‘0S2 ¥y UL SI93suely
88° 116909 Z1°880'€6 00" 00°000°00L 00°000‘00L xx 9338 - ¥SD
ELTLLV'Y L2°28% 89°28 00°000‘S 00°000°'S ¥x TE00T - ¥SD
5 ¥x ONUABY PunNd VSO
¥0°6L0°SSE 96°026'¥8L Z6°6LL'FOL 00°000°0FL L 00°000‘0%L" L --TYI0L aNnd--
ELTEZE'EE Lz 9L9'92L LETEVI'LT 00°000°091 00°000°09t xx UI sSJI9jsuely
6L°LEB'8BL 187291 °16€ €Z°LLE'SY 00°000'08S 00°00008S xx Dod - AJ9S TeTO0S ¥ 9IBITAM
p8°0L0‘VEL 917686592 ZE'6SL'LE 00°000‘00% 00°000'00% xx 93€35-AJSS TETR0S ¥ SIBIT3M
-ZL°260°L zL°260°L 00" 00° 00" +x AJ9S D0g/9Ie3TOM I0F S3DIRUD
xx ONUIAY DUNI VdA
-€L"9€8'28 €L°9€8'28 60°%0Z°'6 00" 00" --1¥I0L aNOd--
-€L°9€8'28 €L°9€8'28 60°¥0Z‘6 00° 00° xx 93jejg-uorieonpy
xx ONUIASY PUNJ }OOq3IXaL To0Y2s
-9L"60€ '8€9 9L"60€ '8€9 88 PEE'L6 00’ 00° --TYI0L aNnd--
-L9°91F ‘1SS L9 9L¥' 1SS 6£°500'9L 00° 00°
-08°8¥8'0L 08°8%¥8°0L ZS°LTL 00° 00"
-€0°8¥L'SL €0°8PL'SL 89°095'FL 00" 00" ¥x UOT3EONPE 103 S8BIRUD
-92°962 927962 6Z° LY 00" 00" xx KQUOW JO ©SQ WOI3 INUDAY
¥y ONUDA3Y pung pood TOoYds
8L°880'€66'9 72°08€‘060°LL  SLTLEE'STR'L 00°697'€80°8L  00°69%'€80°81L --1¥LOL aNQd--
LL"L6E‘0S8 L £€8°809°688°L o€ 1zL'90L 00°000°0¥L‘E 00°000‘0FL‘E xx UI sIdzsuell
65°228'FLL L L?"690'¥LS L PZL'PIL 00°268'8%L" L 00°268'8FL L ¥x TeI9paJ-uoTiednpd
16°€29'€SS'E 60°622°'2LS'8 69°906'8FL L 00°€58°SZL‘ZL  00°€S8'STLZL xx 93e3§-uoTiednpd
LLTLSZ 'PLE 68°ZLY'PS 29°6%0'8 00°¥2ZL'89F 00°%ZL'89% xx UOTIEONPE 103 sabaeyd
¥y ONUSADY pund [OOYdS
INAOWY INNOWY INNOWY INOQOWY NOILJI¥OSaA
a-i-x INZRIND “¥ddv l3oand
0Z0Z/LE/€E - 6L0Z/10/L
20361 AWIL AOYAWNS FONIATE
3ovd AINNOD SINENANNT ¥Y¥090TO*

€

¥ 08191
xx 0L0SL

xx TST-# aNOA

*x 0S0LY
¥ 080€€
¥ 00L¥C
*x 08191

xx 0SZ-# aNOI

#LOOV

0z02/90/S




S6°0F 08°009°LLZ L

0Z°L26'985°'02

9L"8LZ'0VE'Z

00°825 ‘998 'PE

00°825'998'¥E

-00°00L -LZ°689°FLL L2°689°FLL 80°68L'01L 00" 00"
-00°001L -00°L06°'CL 00°L06°ZL 00°0€2'6 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°859°1L6 00°859°L6 00°2ZLL 00° 00"
-00°00L -LZ'¥ZL'OL Lz vzL'oL 80°L¥8 00° 00°
-00°00L -€F°L99'L EP°L99'L - ¥8°981L 00" 00"
-00°00L -€%°L99°L €7 L99°L ¥8°981L 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°ELE‘Z 00°€LE'Z 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -00°"€ELE‘Z 00°€LE'T 00° 00" 00°
L9°9L €V 960°S9Z°L LS"868'P8BE 00° 00°566'679°L 00°566'6¥9°L
Gz'ZL ET'WER'OL8 LL*0SS'ELE 00" 00°566°6ZL L 00°666°6ZL°1L
L2°98 02°259'8V¥ 08" LVE'LL 00" 00°000°02S 00°000°02S
00°00L 00°299'LL 00° 00° 00°299°'LL 00°299°LL
00°00L 00°299°LL 00° 00° 00°299°LL 00°299°LL
00° 00" 00°000°'S 00° 00°000°'S 00°000'S
00° 00" 00°000°S 00~ 00°000‘S 00°000°S
-6z* 18 -00°0S9 00°06%‘1L 00° 007008 00°008
QaLOETIOONN EONVIVE INNOWV INOOWY LINOOWY INOOWY
% a-i-x INIRIND “y¥ddav 13oang
0Z0Z/LE/€ - 6L0Z/10/L
20:S1L AWIL ASYWANS FONIATE
v 3OVd AINNOD D¥NENINAT

--T¥10L TVNIJI--

--TYIOL ANQd--
yx S9Xe] 3Wodul 93e3s$
xx SOXe] pajewtisd
xx S934 33ITIdYS
¥y ONUIAY PUNJ Y3 TRIMUOWWOD
--TYI0L aNnd--
¥y KQUOW JO @S0 WOIJ dNUIASY
xx oNuUAAdY VAI
--TYI0L aNOd--
4x S9OTAI9S TeTO0S 103 Ssabieyd
yx ONUDADY dICITOM Tetoads
--TYIOL aNnd--

xx Ul saejsuexr]
x¥ UOTIEONPT

xx PuUnd 20TAISS 3g2Q dnudAY
--T¥I0L ANAd--

¥y UI saejsuea]

xx onueady Xer3no Te3Tded
--TV¥I0L aNOJd--

¥x UI sxajsueal

«x ONUSASY PUNJ BUTYDORW BUTIOA

-=-TYIOL ONAd--

NOILAI¥OSad

¥VV¥090TO%

*¥
*¥
¥

¥
¥

000s2
000%2
06681

SLL-# ANNJ

0oLostL

SOoL-# ANNA

0go8L

LOL-# ANDd

0S0L¥P
080€€E

0Zp-# aNNJ

0S0LY

0zZe-# aNQI

0S0L¥

6LE-# ONNJ

#1000V

0z0Z/90/S




00°00L 00°000'SZ 00° 00" 00" 00°000°S2 00°000°s2
00°00L 00°000'SZ 00° 00" 00° 00°000°s2 00°000°SZ
LE"SE  $6°786'C89°E 00" G0°68L°LZL 9 06°ZEP'OLL 00°ZLL'0LP 0L 00°ZLL'OLF'OL
68°bp  GO'L6S'L6E‘T 00" G6°L6E'ZVE'T Z1L Z0E'E9€E 00°566‘6EE’S 00°666‘6£E'S
-£6°60L -LE"9E6'60L 00° LE"9E6 602 oL L68 00°000‘00L 00°000°00L
-06°0L ~-00°SZL'T 00° 00°SZL LT 00°056°C 00°000°s2 00°000°S2
8E" L 95°620°1L 00" b PLETL 09°LZ¥ 00°000°¥%L 00°000'¥%L
GL'LS  ¥9°062'€T 00° 9€'60L LT 9791 00°000'S¥ 00°000'S¥
00°00L 00°000‘SS - 00° 00° 00° 00°000‘SS 00°000°SS
06° LS €L ¥Z9'0€E 00° LZ"SLE'8Z €€°286'V 00°000'6S 00°000°6S
€6°LL 8€°200'6¥% 00° 297191 'vee €E°LBT 00" %91 €LT 00" ¥9L €ELZ
gL°L9 8¥'8V6'L 00° 287156 oo0zwl 00°006‘C 0070062
¥6° LS 80°866'€ 00° 26°106'C 00°0SE‘L 00°006'9 00°006‘9
00" 00° 00° 00°000°2 00° 0070002 00°000°2
00°6Z 00°0SZ'EL 00° 00°0SL'6€ 00" 00°000°€S 00°000°€S
-00°0v -00°0VF 00" 00°0FL 00° 007001 00°001L
00752 00°005‘LZ 00° 00°005'28 00° 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL
19°62 9€°Z6L'LS 00° ¥9°L90°99L 86°698 ‘€L 00709z ‘€22 00709z ‘€22
08°82 €€°295'LZ 00° L9°LOL'89 05°G€6'9 00°0L9'S6 00°0L9'S6
geilz  QETSEEISE 00° ¥9°¥89°L9 66°92E‘L 00°0Z0°€6 00°020°€6
€€°ZE  GL'69Z'ThL 00° GZ 0EL'L6Z 00" 00°000‘0PF 00°000‘0FF
86°6€ GB'EET'SOL 00° S1L°996'LSL GL LO6'6F 007002 ‘€92 00°002 ‘€92
98°6Z G0°G98'6LE 00° G6°PE6'LES €6°9L9'66 00°008'LLZ L 00°008°1LZ"L
26°92 Ly 6LL'88 00" €5°82L'0¥2 §9°052°92 00°8¥¥ ‘6Z€ 00'8¥¥‘62Z€
62762 LL"SE8'0Z 00° €2°6L2°0S 65°056°'S 00°SLL L 00°SLLLL
68°9€ GG'E6L'L 00° SP 90E°CZL 0L"L86 00700561 00°00S‘6L
-00°00L -LB 9LL'LL 00° Ly 9LL'LL 007687V 00" 00°
LE9T LL STR 8L 00" €2°p16'812 16°SPE'ST 00°0¥E‘L6Z 00°0%E‘L6Z
-88°6 -OLTEL9'L 00" 0L ELZ'S8 92°216'9 00°009°LL 00°009°LL
8E°SL Z8°€0C 00" gLoLgL’L 16°00S 00°SZE'L 00°S2ZE’L
LV €S SS°L88'Z 00" SpUzIS'e 9S°ELL 00°00¥%‘S 00°00%‘S
0z°88 69°996'6 00° LEEEE’L €8°201 00°00E‘LL 00°00€°LL
ZE'WZ  8S°180°LT 00" Zv 895°S9 8871228 00705998 00705998
0L S¥ 10709522 00° 66° 70892 16°€68'9 00°S9€'6F 00°S9€'6¥
LE"L 18712 LS 00° 61L°8L8°%9 12°9LS'E 00°000°0L 00°000°0L
LO"LE  9L°98E‘SL 00° P8 EET’LIL p0 €69 €2 00°029°2¥2 00°029°2¥Z
90°LZ S6°861'8S 00° 507158951 €2°0S2'LL 00°050°SLZ 00°050°SLZ
L8°9 06°SSZ'L 00" 0L ¥b2'86 SZT 1958’V 00°005°S01L 00°005'S0L
65°92 S9TEEE’SY 00° GE"96Z 081 L6 EIL'6L 00°0€9°S¥Z 00°0€9°S¥Z
¥8°2Z 61°89Z°LL 00" 187150'8€ L6°LVL'E 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE‘6F
ONINIVAEY  HONVIVE INQOWY INNOWV INOOWY INQOWY INOOWY
% QIYIGWNONIND FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTHIND *y¥ddav 1aoang
0Z0Z/LE/€ - 61L0Z/10/L
20:S1L AWIL AUVWANS FINIIANEIXE
S 39Vd AINNOD SUNENANNT

-=-I¥10L aNAd--

sobem uotjezrrenba jo paeocd

¢y 9suadxy jUSWSSISSEIY

-=TYIOL aNnd--

xx SpUnJ IBY30 OJ Saajsuell
xx Sjuswasoxdur Te3tded

xx 9suadxg sdo3s AWd

¥x S3Tyeued abutaly

+x UOTSUR3XF @atiexadood

xx X3TIOYINY ‘ASQ TRTIISNPUL
xx Juswdoraaaq K3 TuUnuwo) /uodd
xx 3uswdoraasq K3 TUnwwo)

xy S3TWISg @S TRUOTITPUOD

x» Dutuueld

4y 9STNOH S BUTTIPEN

xx uoTjetadoaddy €SO SpeoIssoad
xx JOUTWEXE TEOTPAW

xx uotjetadoaddv 3dag y3TesH
spunoxn 3 sburpTINd

xx TOI3UOD TewTuy

xx TeTOT330 burprIng

xx TTEQ Teuotbay jJuowpatd

xx suorjetadoaddy onosay ¥ 9ITd
xx juawadiojug MeT ¥ FFTIAUS
¥y KBUIOJIV Y3 TERIMUOWWOD

¥y JOJRUTPIOOD SSBUITM/WTIDTA
+x K3TIND8S @SNOYIINGD

xx Spund 3snal AboTouydal ISTO
xx 3IN0D JITNOITD JO XIBTD

¥ 3IN0D OT3}sawog/eTruUIAnL

xx 23013STORN

xx 3IN0D }OTIISTA TRISUSD

x¥ 3I00D 3TODITO

»x IeIx}stbey

xx DIeog TeI0}V3TE

xx DuTsseooad ejed

xy J9INSEDIL

xx ONUDASY JO IJUOTSSTUMOD

xx SOOTAISG TRUOTSS3I0Id

¥y UOTIRIFSTUTWPY A3unod

¥y SIOsTaIadng 3O pIeOE

xy 9suedxg pund TeIsusd

NOILJI¥OSEd

*¥V¥090TOx

¥

¥
¥

*x
*¥

¥
**

*

*
¥
»¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
¥

¥

0zezL

ZEL-# ANNJ

00066
000¥%6
68716
L0016
000€8
00918
00518
0ozis
oLLLS
00LL8
009€S
00S2S
00S1LS
00Z1S
00zew
00LSE
000%€
00Z€EE
00pZE
00ZLE
ootzz
0L6Le
00812
SLLT
00LLZ
00912
00€1LZ
00zLz
ooLLz
oozel
00LEL
oLszL
olvet
OLEZL
oLzzL
ooLzt
00LLL

00L-# aNNd

#LOOV

0202/90/S




00°00L 00°06%‘69 00" 00° 00° 00°06¥% ‘69 00706769 % JURID JHATHD BRI BA xx 1S58
00°00L 00°000'€8Y 00° 00" 00" 00°000°€8¥ 00°000‘€8¥ ¥¥DIL II Ssoutpeay 23TSxx 61518

xx SeanjTpuedxdy SIURID ASQ UODT xx 9zZZ-# ANNI

Lz°96  00°005'9¥ 00° 00°008°1L 00°002 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8% --TYI0L aNAd--
00°00L 00°00€‘8¥ 00" 00" 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥ xx SpUNJ IBY3IO OL SIDISURIL xx 00066
-00°00L -00°008°L 00° 00°008°L 0070085 e 00° 00" xx TE0O0T 9suadxd ad@ uodd xx 00018

xx Sosuadxg AdQ OTWOUODT xx SZT-# annd

€€°G6 LE"09L ‘8PS 00° €9°6£8'92 BLUELY'L 00°000'SLS 00°000°SLS --1I¥I0L aNnd--

€€°56 LE'09L'8VS 00" €9°6€8°'92 VLOEL'L 00°000°SLS 00°000‘SLS xx 330dITVY xx  O0VLOV

xx osuadxg pund 3I0AITY xx LTZ-# ANOI

99°28 ¥Z 6¥8°LVT 00° 9L 06L'222 LL7E8LR 00°0¥9‘0LY 00°0¥9°0LY --1V¥10L aNnd--
00° 00° 00° 00°000°S81L 00° 00°000‘S81L 00°000°s81 +x SPUNJ I2Y30 O3 SIBISUBIL xx 00066
9L°98 vz 6¥8°LYZ 00° 9L 06L"LE LL EBL'E 00°0¥9°S82 00°0v¥9'S82 xx SoanjTpuadxd L163 ¥ LL6 xx  00VLE

xx osuadxd L163 ¥ LL6 »x SLZ-# OANOJ

-00°00L -00°596 00° 00°596 00° 00° 00° --1¥L0L aNnd--

-00°00L -00°596 00" 00°596 00° "~ o0 00" xx 9IN3TOJIOL 9SSV xx  00PL6
«x 9suadxd 2IN3TOII0L IISSV xx PLZ-# ANOI

00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00" 00° 00°000°1L 00°000°L -=-YL1OL aNOd--

00°00L 00°000°L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°1L 00°000‘L xx sosuadxd xx 00612

»x 9Suadxy AIeaqTT MeT xx €LZ-# ANOJ

€9°99 06°¥6L'6EE 00" 01°508'691 19°pSP LL 00°000‘60S 00°000'60S --T¥10L ANOnd--
00°00L 00°000°002 00° 00° 00° 007000002 007000002 xx SpUNd ISYJ0 O3 SIBISURIL xx 00066
0S¥ 06°¥61'6EL 00" 017508691 19°pSP LL 00°000‘60€ 00°000'60€ xx osuadxzy S93TS TTTIPUCT xx LZYOV

x» Sosuedxa TTTIPUBT xx LEL-# ONOJ

0€°9¢ €0°L90°99 00" L6°ZE6'SLL L9°0L8"LL 00°000‘Z81 00°000'2Z81L --IV¥I0L aNAd--

0€£°9€  €0°L90'99 00" L6°2€6'SLL L9°0L8"LL 00°000°zZ8L 00°000°Z81L xx UOTIOOTTOD @3SeM PTIOS xx  ETVOV

xx osuadxg JWON M/S xx SEL-# ANOJ

ONINIVAWEY  HONVIVE LNOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILAI¥OSHEA #1LOOY
% qIIgWNONEND FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INTHIND "¥gddav L3oang
0Z0Z/LE/€ - 610Z2/10/L
20:S1L EWIL AYVWANS FINIIANIIXE

9 aovd ALNNOD SANENINAT *¥¥090TOx 0202/90/S




00°00L 00°000°S 00" 00° 00" 00°000°'S 00°000°‘S --T¥10L ANNd--
00°00L 00°000°S 00" 00° 00" 00°000'S 00°000°S ¥ Pund SUTYOEW BUTIOA x»
¥y Sosuadxg pund SUTYOEW BUTIOA xx

00°00L 00°008 00" 00" 00° 00°008 00°008 --TY¥IOL aNnd--
00°00L 007008 00" 00° 00" 00°008 00°008 zenesa3TT 30a(0xd jusudinbd
yx Sosuadxg I2AeSdITT 309(03d xx

91°2s S1L°605 96 00" S8°06%'88 00° 00°000°S81L 00°000'S81L i --T¥I0L aNOd--
91°2S S1L°60S 96 00" $8°06%'88 00° 00°000‘S81L 00°000‘s81 xx DUng Te3TdED SIDTAISS baowd x
xx osuadxgrejtded S80TAISS Baowd xx

LS°92 0G"€9L ‘€52 00" - 0S"9€Z'L0L €1°066°'82Z 00°000°S56 00°000‘SS6 . -=-T¥I0L ANOd--
LS°92 0S°€9L'€SZ 00" 06°9€Z°L0L €1°066 822 00°000‘SS6 00°000‘SS6 xx 9suadxg pund VSO xx
xx Sosuadxd VSO x»

PLLE 70" 6L0°S3€E 00° 96°026'v8L L8 %S 'VOL 00°000‘0FL L 00°000°0FL L --TYI0L ANNd--
€2°2¢ 90°6€8°822 00° ¥6°09L'L8F GL°981'8S 00°000°0LL 00°000°0LL ¥% HSVE xx
GE'62 86°6€2°9ZL 00" Z0°09L'€0€E ZL'8SE'9V 00°000°0EP 00°000‘0€EV Texapad ¥ 23e3}§-S3UsWASINGSTA
xx Sosuadxd VAA xx

-00°00L -LF"PSL'9LY 00° P bSL'9L9 ¥9°0L0°08 00" 00" --1Y10L ANOd--
-00°00L -LP PSL'OLY 00° L PSL 919 ¥9°0L0'08 00" 00° seanjtpuadxg pood TOOYSS
xx 9suadxd pung pood TOOUDS xx

L9°8¢ 8L°880'€66'9 00° 22 08£'060'LL GL'L6E'BZV'L 00°69%'€80°81L 00°69%'€80°'81 --TYI0L ANQd--
EL°EL L9°180'99 00" €€ WLO'LEY LE'6SZ'ZY 00°9SL'€0S 00°9SL'€0S AboTouyosl TOOYSS
00°00L 00°SEO'LLS 00" 00° 00" 00°SE0'LLS 00°SE0‘LLS Tedtoutad oseaT Te3Tded
LCie ¥9°09L'82¢ 00" 9£°690°'v2Z'L €6°ELV 991 00°0€8'255°1L 00°0€8°2SS"L soueuajuUTER ¥ Suotiexado
8€° 2t 69°655°2€T 00" LE"SO0P 908 Z1°800°26 00°196'8€0°1L 00°196°8E0°1L uotjejrodsueay
LLeee SPrELL'SIT 00" GG LYP'LEL 8L €25'8L 00°12Z°'LV6 00°122'LV6 UOT3RIFSTUTWPY
00°00L 00°698‘696 00" 00" 00" 00°698'896 00°698'896 Tedo7/xeTnbAY
LLYLE €E"ELC'CLI'Y 00" L9 €EBE'168L GL EEL'6PO‘L 00°L6E‘L9S'ZL 00°L6E‘L9S’ZL UoT3ONIISUL
xx Sosuadxdg TOOYIS xx»

00°00L 00°06%'ZSS 00" 00° 00" 00°06% ‘2SS 00°06% 2SS --TY¥IOL aNQd--

ONINIVAIY  ECNVIVE INONOWY INOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INOOWY NOILAI¥OSad
% aF¥E HAONENA FONVIEWNONT a-I-x INTFIIND “gddav 1aoang
0Z0Z/LE/€ - 61L0Z/10/L
03§81 EWIL ANVWANS FINLIANIIXE
& govd AINNOD DYNENANNT *¥V¥090TOx

4443

6LE-# aNNJ

00LSE

LLE-# ANNI

o0ovze

9LE-# ANOJ

00S€S

29Z-# aNOd

00008
000LL

09Z-# aNNd

00159

Z6Z-# aNOd

00089
000L9
000%9
000€9
00029
L0019
00019

0SZ-# aNOd

#LDOV

0202/90/S




95°9¢ 99°LS0'8¥L Tl 00° PETOLP'ILL 2T LZ°190°€29'2 00°825‘¥98'VE 00°825 ‘%98 'PE
-00°00L -LZ 689 'FLL 00° L2°689'FLL 80°68L'0L 00° 00°
-00°00L -LZ°689°FLL 00° LZ°689'FLL 80°68L'0L 00° 00°
-00°00L -9L°8EL’S 00° 91L°8EL'S 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -9L"8EL'S 00° 9L"BEL'S 00° 00° 00°
-00°00L -00°ELE‘Z 00° 00°ELE‘Z 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°ELE‘'T 00" 00°€LE’Z 00° 00° 00°
9L EL LL*€80'L22 00" 62°L16'220 L 00" 00°666'6¥9"1L 00°566'6¥9"L
00°00L 00°299'LL 00° 00° 00" 00°299°LL 00°299°1LL
8s°FlL LLTL6L SSL 00° 68°SEL'606 00° 00"EEE'¥90’L 00" €EEE'PI0°L
v0° 09°vzZ 00" OF"SLL'ELS 00° 00°000'FLS 00°000'%LS
€2°69 €8°8VL'9¥ 00° LLTELE'PT LL'EL6'PT 00°299'LL 00°299'LL
€2°69 €8°8FL'9V 00° LLTELE VT LLTEL6'PT 00°299'1LL 00°299LL
ONINIVWIY  SONVIVE INNOWY INNOWY INOOWY INOOWY INOOWY

% AEYIGWNONENA FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIWEND “¥ddv L3oang

0Z0Z/L€/€ - 6L0Z/10/L
20:S1L FWIL AYVWANS FUNLIANIIXE
g8  dOVd AILNNOD DHUNENANAT

-=-TYL1OL TVNIJd--

--IYI0L ANNd--
¥x Y3Teamuouwwod o3 saoueljTway
xx osuadxg pund YjTesmuouwod
--TVIOL aNnd--
xx K3TIOYINY ASQ TETIISNPUIL
xx 9suedxdy pund vdI
--T¥10L ANQd--
+x Sosuadxg aiejTeM TeT0ads
+x Sosuadxg aIeITaM Tetoads
--TVIOL ANOd--
. xx Spung I8Yyjo 03 IIFsueal
xx TOOYDS 20TAIdS 3IGed
¥y ©SNOY3INOD 90TAIBS 3Iqed
xx Dungd 20TAI3S 393d
--T¥10L aNnd--
xx Tooyos Aer3no Te3rded
x 9sn0y3anod Aer3ino Te3rded

NOILJTI¥DSEA

*xV¥¥090TO%

*¥

¥

¥

*¥*

¥

¥

*¥
¥
¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

00616

SLL-# aANNd

00918

SOL-# aNOd

00001

L0L-# aNnd

00066
0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# aNOd

LLEVE

0zZE-# aNNJ

#LOOV

020Z/90/S




1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

21
~
<
e
3]
Z
193]
|
Z
g
<
[N
=
Mm
Z
0
P
[a)
<
I -
H B8
[o 7]
O &
O
]
24
Hno
=
nown
QANE
mBZ
83z
0n~~
<+
M|~
5]
=]
14 1
fas]
ZE
O
H
£
(O]
B <
Q H
=
0. &t
O B\
=4
»
<
3]
X w0
0 e
% g
0=
< MR
M B
M <
H M
[
B
[ah
[N
0
3]
>
<
H
0
=
Q)
o<
o<in
N oo
o)
om
O oK
~N00 Ay
v M1\
[a)

ONOW— OO

OoOVOMOmM
SRS 18 e

~oME~ors

[ el lele))
—

MO
oo

[elole)

250.04
74
2
2
34660.95

E%quxm
S xAa
<

B =
(]

[Te] £
o i
o~ —
[N <
[aN e o]

wIToOWON
~YovToo
o el nev Y iaic 28
~c~omMmors
OO OOo

4

2
9070.83
31967.59

3565484.19 1059242.36- 109019.13- 2397222.70 2324318.05- 6276.11= 2330594.16- 66628.54 97.22

DEPT TOTALS

WOoOMM—OO
~OonOoO~oO®
R A
OO
OO0
—

NO—OO
MnoynoorT

- MMIO

il

3

9

5
31151..41

1

<HoOoOFN N
N~o~S~ 0
e Y T .
HN—O— ™M
—>~—0O0 W
Ne—(NOO ™~
—

=

2

3

7

5

7
47302.33-

527146.176-

Il
Eg&qum
S Xa

<<
———ee—
(@]

\\e] 1=
o =
o~ =
[N <
[aM o

[aofelolalale)l
wooTFoOo
el Gas Rt S e
~~OoYoors
OAONONOOO
e e
MO0 @
nnos ™~
o i ¥ .
NN W0 <
OO T (o]
N~ ™
o (o))
~ ~
L b
N~ O
OoONLONODVO
AR P
oOITNOLNO—
NN~ M
VOOV —IHO
— s~ —
- <
o —
e
il 1
oo ™M ~
[l b <
o e .
N oW o0
™M <
™ ™
- —
T e e
— <O ONM
OIFNNODO
A AR,
NNO O LN —
NN~
ONOO—HO
e Ll o
-t ™
h: e <~
o
nNOMTFoONM
nNNO~OOMmM
B SR
NN W
oN~SO
—OOW—IM
N0 o
—omMn ~
o «— -
T
s, o | 1
WO I [e9)
N — 0 n
~NO~M —
~NoM~ <
—Mom o~
R -—
™ Al
| |
[Ce) [Ce)
o o
. .
— —
™ ™
O O
~ ~
~ o~
n n
—N~NONS
OO~ O0ON
o e e
O OOILN O~
ANO— N0
NOOO —Hr~
IS [TeYeelee) <
— N0 o™
n - o~
— —
Il
NN N0
mmma>x2
NN NN B
O
13
(9
|
<
b o)

13102:94~ 2524225.86- 60515.69 97.66

2511122.92-

3723563.28 1049777.82- 89043.91- 2584741.55

DEPT TOTALS

NO— OO
<FOoOMNTOO
s e e e
~ONOOOrS
OO

— —

322:33
59
86
70

30637.80

N0 — NN

OO~

Ne—Ne— O
o]

!
oMo WO
~coongto
o e e .
NN~
nN~—NMm O
N O ©

ow -~
s <
1 1
— —
™ ™
— —
- o
< <
(o)} (o)}
o~ o~
n n
Oe—FFONN
— == MNO OO
Ne—~OO00O0
SN0
O OVO O —

—oN O
- ~

]
mMEAAXN
EEE&>xi
——————
o

r~ =]
o [
o~ 3
a1 <
[aF e}

[TeleRtefo)]
cnowunmMm

omown
Mmun ™

o
o~
o
e
o~
(&}
o~

—Moounrs
oconnoo
S g e W e
WO NOOO
noNon<t
N— MO
oaNNrs
——<n N
O = N
- -
1404 |
—<O mn
nnNw (el
e B
[ e ™
o O
—< el
| T I g e
oo™
n<roOno™M
6 RS e e
OO N0
N — O
owVWMUTO
NN ™
——<n N
™
- —
ONWO=LOO
Mo oM
R A S
n~MNFOoON
O — OO
OO M O
NN ™M
—<o
. o N
- —
§ I
or-<'n O
oo v
Qe R .
—onwow
N
=i e AD
™ ™
™ ™

527086.46-
11056527 11~

HALF TOTALS

2686524.26- 10398.76- 2696923.02- 59887.09 97.83

2756810.11

81422.02-

3894759.90

DEPT TOTALS=
PP2018 1 MH

O~
a<

o~
o

oawn
At el

Sle=
MmN

1 MR




aNQ
— K
=
®O
HE
m 4
O]
< O
O

e

24
~
<
|
m
Zz
0
)
Z
2]
=
>
<
M~
e
j£a]
Z
n
P
a
<
U
E M
(s 7 o]
O
A O
M
21
KMo
HN
pow
ANEH
HZ
mo R
OmS
[ ]
<L
m A
5]
=}
~M
]
ZH
O
=
EH
O X
B <
H B
=
Ot
O A
Z
>
<
EH
M 0
3 B
M Z
2 B
n =
< M|
"] B
[
= Mm
155l
5]
Ay
2%
0
&3l
b
<
=}
0
=
o
o<
o<
N oo
~\0
om
O o
N0 Ry
n M\
A

MAN OO0
N—O0Or~

nOr~-oOr-
(o felelele)]
—

oMW
oTo

<
<
—oun  —
Mo —
Noow ™M
~OoOwn ™
™

oow

Mo
Lo
—m

8266.81-

PP2018 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

onmMmr~-oOw
ONOMO
I T A )
OO OWw
OO
~—

O <D
oMo

~0

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2019 1 MH

1047376.54- 118995.52- 2776532.45 2891381223~ 9643.69- 2700974.92- 765557 53 97.28

3942904.51

~N—OMNO—

NOMNOOOYOM™M

B

OO

OO
—

5

3

6

2

4
77189.60

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

NN O

TOONO

NNMMOON

OO
—

noOYHO
A telealny)

~cowm
c~omno
coMNON
N
0.5

106231.46
183421.06

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

93.95

2849604.77-

1050747.34- 20 3240 1.8~ 3033025.83 2840447.77- 9157.00-

4296990.95

n—comMm<
oI~
) A e

™ [saleg}

332

1
<L
NNOMWOW ©
o e b e oe .
~LONnONO ©
ttooNTN N
< MmO
<0 ™
A mn
R PO R |
IO O
O~——O0
t—ounrs wn
oM O
<|On W0
o\ o
s
1O, e oo 1
ownmoy N
omno—r~ O
R T .
aNFooHN ™M
OLO— N
m N W
It~ M
™ s
ON—— O
WOTOONN
.
oMo MMt
— N MO
wmMmoor-nmMm<!
—OoOmnomw ™
— <N

9
5
7856.22-

mét—aqum
SSE=Enp K4
<
——————
o
o B
~
o =0
N =
o <<
(s e}

530360.78-

0O
-~

.69
2:.12

79.61

1
[celude)} <
oo n
. e .
~O— o
mon<t =
—N <
o (o))
el !
nooown
noOYWw~— ™
o Al el N
VO—N O
NO<'— o
o o
<« <«
gt I
Moy 1~
O~ «— «
SR . .
‘O N
oM = ™
— N o™
n n
[Celate)iTolTolg]
<N ONW
I e )
aAnMnNoOMO
— N0
WM MO
—oouwn
—O<TN

5

9

6
6300.97-
1415%7.19-
625855 .50~

530315.20-
1060675.98-

- = O
1l
aNNNNN N
:nmmax.é
NN E
O

3]

=]

=

<

o]

2926989.22

63346.35-
13165669.08-

14595.16-

6

48751 .19-
13102495.42-

2990335.57
16538668.21

4065168.74
23488871.57

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

3372999.13

173.66-

6324347.81-

13165669.08- 3372999.13 79.61

3173.66-

6"

23488871.57 6324347.81- 625855.55- 16538668.21 13102495.42-

COMP TOTALS




1

TR712

PAGE
$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 4/30/2020
31291

NET TAX

31760
31760

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

31791
31797

5/06/2020

2521.08
2521:.08

314398
31735

44417.73-
44417.73-

b s o
— <0

oNN
nmMao

3703.76-
3703:76~

RE2011 1

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

37/03.76-

3179786.27

oM
(o))}

(el
(o))

HALF TOTALS

oM
[ele)}

[le)]
[e]e)]

2. R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

99.93

3194078.33 3182101.58- 9810.20- 3191911.78- 2166455

10688.25-

3204766.58

[salsgl
[e)]e))

(eI
(o)1)}

0 0
[colee)

oo
oM
—
—

HALF TOTALS

oM
[e)]e)}

(1o
[ex]e)}

00

oo
oM
—
——

2R3
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS=
RE2014 1 RE

99.93

3215134.31 3196442.86- 16429.69- 3212872.55~ 2261..76

16852.21~

3231686.52

<
<<t

om
~r~
——
——

HALF TOTALS

oM
[T}

[eale)}
[T}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.93

2346.88

3225056.86-

13522:.96%

3211633 -90=

3227403.74

14577 .56~

3238981.30

HALF TOTALS

MM
[colee)

[eplep}
[e1e))

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

3229019.49- 14039.14- 3243058.63- 5021.36 99.85

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

DEPT TOTALS=

RE2016 1 RE
‘HALF TOTALS

—

©0 O

o
[e)]e)]

nn
wnuwn

oo
oo
—
oM

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3233665.84- 17760:61- 3251426.45- 6189.36 99.81

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

(1))
nun

[exle)]
(o))

HALF TOTALS

oM
nwn

oo
oo

2 R2

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

3249260.63- 14625.47- 3263886.10- 14399.67 99.56

3278285.77

8813.61-

3287099.38



$COLLECTED

24
=~
<
=
sl
Z
9]
=
Z
3]
=
>
«
sV
e
53]
Z
[}
Lp)
(&
<
R -
= A
(S}
e I
A& O
53]
~
Mo
HN
Dowm
ANE
B2
oMl
NS
N>
L
< o
=
é::
[
jam
ZH
O
H
=
O X
B <
A K
=
0 &
O =\
z
b
<
=]
K 0
H H
M Z
5 &
< M|
5 I
g
(R
e
Ry
A
)
23]
b
<
=]
143}
]
o O
NO
omN
N oo
s
om
O oo
00 Py
wn

' <
oo

[exle)]
[e)1e)]

9704.99-
9704.99-

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

~r~
o~

[colee]
a0

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS=
RE2019 1 RE

98.91

3488538.94 3437889.19- 12487.59- 3450376.78- 38162.16

10545.36-

3499084.30

o
oo

~r>
oo

HALF TOTALS

nun
[exTe)}

[Xelle}
(el o))

2. RZ
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2020 1 RE

3398149.66- 14613.70- 3412763.36- 89692.46 97.44

3502455.82

5053.52-

3507509.34

oo
~r~

oM

HALF TOTALS

o
[colee)

2. R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

2530
89.12

3441169.43
3603930.71

81274.39-

29506188.33-

19920.44-
17782753~

61353.95-
29328560.80-

3522443.82
33110119.04

3522443.82
33197912.01

B7792.97~

RE TOTALS =

33110119.04 29328560.80- 177627.53- 29506188.33- 3603930.71 89.12

87192.97~

= 33197912.01

COMP TOTALS




